



Duc "HARRY" Phan

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Vietnamese - Native

PROFILE

Harry is a strong Full Stack Developer with nearly 5 years of experience working on customers-centric solutions, internal tools, and R&D. One of his many strengths is his high level of proficiency in Java and its numerous frameworks.

RECENT PROJECTS

Vaadin Flow Java API for vaadin/vaadin-grid Web Component

Java

As a part of the component team at Vaadin, participated in the maintenance of the Grid component and contributed with numerous commits.

The Web Component for customized progress bars

JavaScript, TypeScript

As a part of the same team at Vaadin, also developed new components and older components to LitElement. This project shows The Web Component for customized progress bars.

SKILLS

Front end: Angular, Ant Design, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, LitElement, Material-UI, Next.js, Polymer, React.js, TypeScript, Vaadin.

Back end: C++, Express.js, GraphQL, Hibernate, Java, Node.js., REST API, Spring.

Mobile: Kotlin, React Native, Swift.

Database: DynamoDB, MongoDB, MySQL, Oracle, PostgreSQL.

Cloud: AWS Amplify, AWS Cognito, AWS Lambda.

Content Management Systems: Contentful, WordPress.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2020 - Present

Software Developer

Vaadin | Turku, Finland | November 2019 - April 2020

- Working in the R&D department on the products of Vaadin.
- Technologies used: Lit Element, Java 8, JavaScript, jetty, Maven, Spring, TypeScript, Vaadin Flow (Framework 14).

Front-End Web Developer

Kyanon Digital | Singapore, Singapore | January 2018 - October 2019

- Built the front-end of various internal and external projects.
- Collaborated on building REST APIs with the back-end teams.
- Technologies used: Ant Design, LESS, Material-UI, MobX, Next.js, React.js, Redux, REST API, SCSS.

React.js Developer

Insightus | Murarrie, Queensland, Australia | January 2016 - January 2018

- Technologies used: CSS, HTML, Material-UI, Materialize, React.js, Redux, Socket.io, TypeScript.

EDUCATION

B.Eng. in Information and Communication Technology

Turku University of Applied Sciences | Turku, Finland | September 2016 - June 2020

B.Sc. in Information Technology

VNUHCM University of Science | Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam | September 2007 - April 2016